E Outlook

RE: Murphy's Farm

From James Thorne <jthorne@greenintl.com>
Date Thu 10/16/2025 9:40 AM
To  Thomas Schomburg <tschomburg@civildci.com>

Cc  Alison Manugian <amanugian@dracutma.gov>; kevin@obrienhomesinc.com <kevin@obrienhomesinc.com>; Don Borenstein
<Don@jbliclaw.com>; William Hall <whall@civildci.com>

[EXTERNAL] This message originated from outside the Town of Dracut. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking links or responding to
requests for information.

Tom,

Can you add the recharger to the maintenance plan figure and add the manufacturer’s information for the maintenance of the isolator
rows for the recharger?

You have addressed all the yellow open comments. I'll return the closed-out comment sheet if you can make these quick minor updates.
Thanks,

Jim

James Thorne, PE (He/HimsHis)
Project Manager (Business Manager V)

Office (978) 923-0400
Direct (978) 843-5239
Website www.greenintl.com

Green International Affiliates, Inc.
Tewksbury, MA and Lincoln, RI

% GREEN

A Lochner Company

From: Thomas Schomburg <tschomburg@civildci.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 2:06 PM

To: James Thorne <jthorne@greenintl.com>

Cc: Alison Manugian <amanugian@dracutma.gov>; kevin@obrienhomesinc.com; Don Borenstein <Don@jbliclaw.com>; William Hall
<whall@civildci.com>

Subject: Re: Murphy's Farm

Jim,

Please see the revised sheet C-4A. The proposed weir in PDMH-24 was shown at elevation 141.50, however it should be elevation
142.40 as outlined in the stage-storage table for the recharger system.

Thank you,
Thomas Schomburg, EIT

Project Manager

CIVIL DESIGN CONSULTANTS, INC
15 Garden Road

Plaistow, NH 03865

Tel: (978) 416-0920



